





E/CONF.8/C.I1/SR.112ev.1
page 3-

including one defined as an international highway.

® =) on t terpretstion, the C{%

agsumed that the Committee accepted it,

. Mr, BaNG (Denmark), Rapporteur, resuming, s2id that since
besides the draft provisions drawn up by the Sccretariat, the Committee
had been seized of a number of proposals vmanating from various
Governments, and since the discussion of, and voting on thosg several
proposals seriatim might give rise to confusion and cause considerabls
loss of time, he would proposc that each dimension and weight be dis-
cussed separately, the propcsals relevant thcreto being examined simul=-
taneously, When that task had been completed, the Commattee could

draft proposals for examination by the Conference in plenary meeting,

Finally, the Committee must decide whethgr innex 9 should be
obligatory or permissive. :

Although a general discuassion had already been held in plenary on
hnnex 9, some representatives might wish to offer general cumrents

before sonsidering the propose! mecagursments in detail.

Mr, FAIRBANK (United States of hmerica), and hr. DiUVERGNE
(France) supported the Rapporteur's proposals,

The Committee agreed to tlic procedure pi Lomauuhﬁ_ﬁ%p%-

General Comments.

Mr, FAIRBANK (United States of imerica) assumed that, like his
own delegation, others could accept the definition of a "main inter-

national traffic artery" given in paragraph 1 of innex 9.

No objection having been raised. the CHAIRMAN assumed that tlhie
ttee a g _accepted the definition.

Mr, FaIRBANK (United States-of America) observed that acoept-
ance of that paragraph implied that the maximum dimensions and laden
wu1éﬂts adopted by the Conference would become immediately applicable to
vehicles travelling on the designated international highways, regardless
of the physical condition thereof. He had, however, in the course of
informal conversations gathered that in the opinion of certain representas
tives, maximum dimensions and laden weights should constitute a target

to be achieved in tHe future, rather than a standard applicable .




e p————

E/CONF,8/C.II/SR.11.R2v.1
page 4.

immediately., Those two conceptions clearly conflicted, In the opinion
of his delegation, the latter view was erroneous, the purpose of innex 9
being to stipulate limits of size and weight which could be made immedi-
ately applicable, i g v

Mr. DAUVERGNE (France), kr. NaP (Netherlands) and Mr, VEZZANI
(Italy) supported the United Ct-tes representative,

Mr, RZNNING (Norway) considered that immediate acceptance of
the maximum dimensions and leden weights agreed upon by the Conference
would not be possible for his Government, which would require time to

bring the international highways up to the required standards.

Mr, RAnFLAUB (Switzerland) was, on the whole, prepared to
accept the point of view of the represcntative of the United States,
but drew attention to the difficulties which might arise in the case of

bridges with inadequate clearance.

Mr, BaNG (Denmark), Rapporteur, said that the problem had two
aspects; the first was whether the maximum dimensions and laden weights
should be fixed for future or for immediate adoption, and the secound
being the precise meaning of the term "imﬁediate". He would invite
representatives to limit their comments for the time being to the first

aspect, \

Mr, de'NERCY (Permanent International Bureau of Motor
hanufacturers) recalled that reference had been made in plenary to the
gradual re-conditloning of roads so as to bring them up to the standards
required for inclusion in the international network., It followed that

certain countries could put the maximum dimensions and laden weights into

force immediately, whereas others would need some time before they could

declare sultable for international traffic roads running in their

territories,

Mr. DAUVERGNE (France) considered that the Committee's task was
to draw up standards which could be put into force immediately. It went
without saying that the network of international arteries would be
enlarged within a year or two,

Mr, BANG (Denmark), Rapporteur, assumed that the Committee was
agreed that the maximum dimensions and laden weights should beeome



T , i , - -
; ‘t. i % [T 3 d i * |-
m:toly apphc,bu., and should not serve merely as & culhm Iﬂl‘

of internaticnal arteries,

future planning

Turning to the sceond aspect of the probler, the precise meaning

attaching to the word "imuediztely", he drew attention {0 the orivisi ns
of paragraph L of .nnex 9, according ts which Contracting Statcs were :
invited to indiecatc the roads where intcrnaticnal circulation would ha T’u
to be restricted, swing either t> the conditicn of the roads or to Lu-

presence of ferry-buats, tunnels or bridges.,

kr. FAIRBWNK (United States of smerics) euphasiscd that the

purpose »f the Convention wts t2 ensure the fullest possible vse of

internatisnal highways in quustion, It was in accordanc: it thet

 tHat the provisisns rejarding the maximuwa dimensions ini iuden weights

were to be inserted in an annex, rather than in ths bsdy of the cinvVenls

tion, since annexes were subject tc casicr revisicon praceduie or amende

. — 5
ment, It was sclf-evident that the cundition of roads, tac strorgth

|l

bridges 2nd the height of viaducts varied considerably, anl that i

&
would take 2 consideratle period of tims to achieve stondariisation in

ﬁ those fields,  The moximun dimensions and laden weights ad-pted shuul
be such as to bte casily acceptable for main internotiznal roads :cdafili
]

or, at leasl, in the very near future,

Yr, RUMPLER (France), recalliﬁg that in a nuober - £ es3ae in
the United States of .merica roads were built to definite snecificatic
noted that no such homogunelty cxisted in Europe, The tendency in
preparatory stagcs of discussion hzd been to select such roads for
international netwsrk s could be appropriatcldy ru-conditioned in =

time.

Replying to the RAPPORTEUR, kr. FL"RBaMK (United Statzs of
America) said that his delegation did not object to paragraph i of irne:
9; certain cxceptions would be inevitable. In his view, howover, }
ﬂ paragraph 4 should apply strictly to vxceptions, and the greater pa

the international road nctwork should be captble forthwith ol suppor

the prescorited dimeneions and weights,

Mr, BANG (Jenmark), Rapporteur, assumed that the represen
tives of France and the United States would agree that the provisions ¢
paragraph 4 of innex 9 should only be applicable in special cascs o

small secticns of the international road network.




He rled the general discussion closed.

Paragraph 2(b) ~ Height.

Mr, BANG (Denmark), Rapporteur, said that there was some
variation in the figures suggested for the maximumn height of a vehicle;
whereas the Explanatory Memorandum to the ECE Draft (Document E/CONF.8/3,
page 7) quoted a figure of 3,50 metre:, the United States delegation
proposed 3,80 metres, the Netherlands delegution, 4 metres and the
Scandinavian countriss, 3,50 metres for the present, to be increased

to 4 metres in the future,

Mr, RPNNING (Norway) said that in view of the fact that a
number of existing viaducts in his country were only 3.5 m. high, it.
would at present be impossible for hié Government to accept a [igure
in excess of 3.50 matres., In future, viaducts in his country would
be built to a height of 4,25 m., but it would be a consicerabie time

before all met that standard.

Mr. FAIRBANK (United States of America) said that the Code
recently agreed upon by the American Associatiom of State Hishway
Officials, which represented the 48 States of the Union, fixed the-
height of vehicles at roughly 3.80 metres (1234 feet), He fully
appreciated the point made by the representative of Horway, but would
remind him that in the case of'b;idges or viaducts with inadeguate
. erected, and Jallis diveried.
The United States Goverrment was auxious to maintain the prinecizle
a clearance of 14 feet and no more, Since the sunken express highways
running through urban areas would have to be provided with a nu.ber
of overhead structures, in the case of which it would be impossible to
provide gréater clearance, allowance would have to be made for a

reasonable margin of safety between the height of a vehicle and tlw

¢c¢learanczs of an overhead structure.

Mr, BANG (Denmark), Rapporteur, speaking as the rsprosentative

of Dermark, advocateld the adoption of the figure or 3.5C ustre-,

Mr. VELLCII (India) said that it would b2 impossivle for
his country te accept’a height exceeding 3.3% metres, In visw of the
present eccniomic conditions obtalning in his eocuntry, it wues fmrossivle

to envisage tha robuilding of low bridges.




E/CONF.8/C.I1/SR.11.Rev.l

page 7
lir, VEZZANI (Italy) supperted the propesal of the
representative of the United States, that the maximum height be fixed

at 3,80 metres.

Mr. FAIRBANK (United States of America) said that
investigations into industrial needs had shown that, with very few

exceptions, the figure of 3,80 metres was adequate;

Answering the Chairman, Mr. RPNNING (Norway) stated that
if his Government accepted the figure of 3,80 metres a considerable
time would have to elapse before vehicles of that height could be
allowed to pass under existing viaducts in Norway. That would mean
in practice that the latitude granted by paragraph L of Annex §

would have to be extended for a number of years.

Mr. 4.LL (Sweden) supported the renr.ount: tive
of Norway, adding that in his own country the period of reconstructign
and re-adaptation would probably be somewhat longer than in Norway.

Mr. WICHRZYCKI (Poland) and Mr. KOMNENOVIC (Yugoslavia)
stated that their Governments would be unable to accept a figure

gregter,than 3,50 metres,

Mr. RAAFLAUB (Switzerland) said that his Government would
prefer the figure of L metres, but was prepared to accept 3,80 metres.

Mr. DAUVERGNE (France) was prepared to agree to the figure
of 3480 metres, '

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of Czechoslovakia,
said that although in his country the figure of 4 metres was preferred,

he would be prepared to accept 3,80 metres.

Mr, VEZZANI (Italy) and Mr. EGERTON (Austria) made similar

stataments,

Mr, BANG (Denmafk), Rapporteur, asked the representatives
of Poland and Yugoslavia whether, in view of the general agreement,
they, too, would not be prepared to accept the figure of 3.80 metres,
it being understood that the provisions of paragraph 4 of Annex 9
'woul& apply. }

4

e s e i 4



——

E/CONF,8/C.II/SR.11.Rav.1
page 8

Mr, WICHRZYCKI (Poland) said that it would be possible for
hiz country to accept the figure of 3,80 netres in a few years' time.

Mr, KOMNENOVIC (Yugoslavia) made a2 similar reply.

Mr. CHARLOTEAUX (Belgium) pointed out to the representatives
of Poland and Yugoslavia that, under the provisions of paragraph &
of Annex 9, they could for the time being adopt the height of 3.50
nmetres, provided that they would in due course make such alterations

to their international road network os would enable them to accept

the figure of 3.80 metres.

Mr. WICHKZYCKI (Poland) and Mr, KOMNENOVIC (Yugoslavia)

agreed with the argument advanced by the representative of Belgium.

The Committee adopted the figure of 3.80 metres as the max;mum

height for a motor vehicle, the representative of India dissenting.

Paragraph 1(a) - Width. y F

Mr. BANG (Denmark), Rgpporteur, said that there were only
two figures to consider for the width of a veﬁicle: 2,50 metres, or
2.44 metres, the latter figure having been proposed by the United
States, '

Mr. RUMPLER (France) statéd that it would be impossible to

aecept a lower figure than 2.50 metres for international traffic.

[

Mr. VILJOEN (Union of South Africa), Mr. FAIRBANK (United

~ States of America), and Mr. VE2ZANI (Italy) agreed to the figure of

2¢50 metres,

Mr. W.G. HUNT (Unjted Kingdom) feared that in view of the
special circumstances obtaining inlhis country, his Govermmert would
be unable to accept a figure in excess of 2.286 metres, It was,
however, unlikely that the United Kingdom would designate any road
as an international nighway for vehicles with dimensions and weishts

exceeding those laid down in domeatic regulations

Mr, VZLLODI (India) stctod that his position was identical
with that of the United Kingdon ropresentative,



a4 .l— I‘I

.- .' ..‘_-1'._:' i -- B e R et i.'.. : X
Mr. BANG (Dermark), Mr, RAAFLAUB \Switzerland), Mr. EGERTON (
and Mr, VEZZANI (Italy) took part,

the C tte opted the figure of 2,50 metres as the maxi
width for a motor vehicle.

Mr. BANG (Denmark), Rapporteur, said that before proceed
to consider the maximum laden weight of a vehicle, the Cammittee m:
be interested to hear a statement, illustrated by scale models )
a film, by the representative of the United States of America, n ¢
method of ascessment of maximum weight used in the United States,

- A '
which differed from the European method,

e meeti rose at 12 e






